Subject: RE: Regulation 28 Report - Action to Prevent Future Deaths - Charlie Hopkins and William Robinson.
Sent: 29/05/2024, 11:12:03

To: ‘chief.executive@dvsa.gov.uk'

Dear -

Thank you for your email and for letting us know the Department of Transport will be responding on DVSA’s
behalf to the Coroner’s Regulation Report.

We look forward to receiving their response in due course.

Kind regards

PA to HM Coroner for Surrey

HM Coroner’s Court, Station Approach, Woking, Surrey, GU22 7AP
Direct Tel:
Mobile:

Email:
Office hours: 8am to 4pm Monday to Friday.

From: Chief Executive

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 3:41 PM
To:i

Subject: FW: Regulation 28 Report - Action to Prevent Future Deaths - Charlie Hopkins and William Robinson.
Importance: High

Caution: This email originated from outside Surrey County Council.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Sarah

Just to let you know that the Department for Transport will be responding to this Regulation 28 Report on
DVSA's behalf.

Thank you.

Kind regards
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 3:33 PM
To:h

Subject: Regulation 28 Report - Action to Prevent Future Deaths - Charlie Hopkins and William Robinson.
Importance: High

Dear I

Further to the conclusion of the Inquest touching on the deaths of Charlie Hopkins and William Robinson,
please find attached Ms Crawford’s Regulation 28 Report — Action to Prevent Future Deaths.

This report requires a response within 56 days but you may apply to the Coroner for an extension if required.
Thank you.

Kind regards

PA to HM Coroner for Surrey

HM Coroner’s Court, Station Approach, Woking, Surrey, GU22 7AP
Direct Tel:
Mobile:
Email:
Office hours: 8am to 4pm Monday to Friday.

This email and any attachments with it are intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential and may be
the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you have received it in error please notify the sender and destroy it. You may not use it or copy it to anyone
else.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and cannot be taken as an expression of the
County Council's position.

Surrey County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing mail. Whilst every care has
been taken to check this e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out any checks upon receipt.

Visit the Surrey County Council website
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